

TOWN OF JEFFERSON  
SELECT BOARD  
October 8, 2018

The regular meeting of the Board of Selectmen for the Town of Jefferson was held at the Selectmen Office Monday October 8, 2018 at 7:00 pm

PRESENT: Cindy Silver, Chair; Kevin Meehan(7:15) and Tom Brady members comprising a quorum of the Board.

OTHERS PRESENT: Linda Cushman, Assistant to Selectmen

Cindy Silver opened the regular Select Board meeting at 7:00 pm. The Highway and Transfer Station report was reviewed.

Tom Brady made a motion to accept the minutes of the October 1, 2018 Select Board meeting. Cindy seconded the motion. Cindy and Tom stated that there needs to be some clarification in the minutes. The wording was reworked in the last four paragraphs. Tom made a motion to accept the corrections. Kevin seconded the motion. Motion carries. A motion to accept the minutes as corrected was made and seconded. The motion carries.

The warrants were signed for the payroll and accounts payable.

Invoices were approved for payment October 15, 2018.

The Board discussed the mailing for the survey. After reaching out to Secretary of State Bill Gardner regarding the use of the checklist for the mailing. Tom said the the Secretary believes that a great deal of consideration should be given to only mailing to all registered voters of the town only. The names should be taken from the most recent checklist as posted. The checklist that is posted has incorrect information on it. Linda said that you are wasting money to send something out knowing it is wrong. Tom said that he takes issue with being told he is wasting money, he does not waste money and demanded an apology. Linda apologized to Tom. Kevin said that he believes that there is a more up to date list that hasn't been posted yet. Linda called Cheryl Meehan to see if there was any way to get the list in a label format or if the current list could be emailed in a pdf file. Cheryl will check and get back to Linda Tuesday. Cindy asked Linda to let her know what Cheryl was able to find out.

Tom asked if a business permit had been issued for a wood working business on Route 2. Linda said no, the party had been given the paperwork to file.

Tom also asked if there were any regulations regarding discharging a firearm from a residence as someone had asked him this question. Hunting can not be done within 300 yards of a building.

The Board spent the rest of the meeting working on preparing envelopes for the survey mailing.

The next meeting will be October 15, 2018 at 7:00 pm. The Board will work on getting the surveys ready for mailing.

Tom made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Kevin seconded the motion. Motion carries.

The meeting adjourned at 8:56 pm.